
 
 
From: Foi Enquiries  
Sent: 06 November 2019 16:04 
 
Subject: FOI-19-1341 - Drugs in Schools  
 
 
Thank you for your information request of 07 October 2019.  Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has 
completed the necessary search for the information requested. Our response is now detailed below. 
 
How many pupils have been suspended over the past three years for:  

1. Possession of class A drugs?  
2. Possession of class B drugs?  
3. Possession of class C drugs?  
4. Supply of class A drugs?  
5. Supply of class B drugs?  
6. Supply of class C drugs?  

 
The number of the pupils is available on the Scottish Government website, the link is as follows: 
https://www2.gov.scot/Topics/Statistics/Browse/School-Education/exclusiondatasets  
 
As how many pupils have been suspended over the past three years for possession and supply 
drugs is otherwise accessible on the above link on Scottish Government website, it is exempt from 
disclosure.  In order to comply with our obligations under the terms of Section 16 of the FOISA, we 
hereby give notice that we are refusing your request under the terms of Section 25(1) - Information 
Otherwise Accessible - of the FOISA. 
 
Please note that schools would not have a record of the type or class of substances if a pupil was 
found to be in possession or supply of drugs, therefore, we are unable to provide you the details on 
the type of drugs. 
 
We are unable to provide you with information on possession and supply of class A, B & C drugs as 
it is not held by ACC.  In order to comply with our obligations under the terms of Section 17 of the 
FOISA, we hereby gives notice that this information is not held by us.  
 
How many have faced any other disciplinary action from schools for any of the above- again 
broken down by the six categories?  
Could you please break all categories down by year.  
Not applicable, please see the response provided to Question above. 
 
What is the policy when a pupils  is found to be in possession of drugs? What is the policy when a 
pupil is found to be supplying drugs?  
Please find enclosed policy document.  
 
ACC is unable to provide you the third party names and personal details as well as the ACC officers 
who are below Chief Officer level as it is exempt from disclosure.  In order to comply with its 
obligations under the terms of Section 16 of the FOISA, ACC hereby gives notice that we are refusing 
your request under the terms of Section 38(1)(b) in conjunction with Section 38(2)(A)(a) – Personal 
Information  - of the FOISA.  
 

https://www2.gov.scot/Topics/Statistics/Browse/School-Education/exclusiondatasets


In making this decision ACC considered the following points:  
 
ACC is of the opinion that Section 38(1)(b) applies to the information specified above as the 
information in question is personal information relating to living individuals, of which the applicant is 
not the data subject. 
 
ACC is of the opinion that Section 38(2A)(a) applies, as we consider that disclosure of this information 
would be a breach of the ‘lawfulness, fairness and transparency’ principle. These individuals have not 
consented to the disclosure of their information, and ACC does not consider that they would expect 
ACC to release this information about them into the public domain under the FOISA. 
 
INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST 
 
We handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of 
Information (Scotland) Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about your 
rights under FOISA. 
 
We hope this helps with your request.  
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 

Access to Information Team 
Aberdeen City Council | Access to Information Team | Customer Feedback 
|Customer 
Marischal College | Business Hub 6 | 1st Floor  | Broad Street | Aberdeen | AB10 
1AB 
 
Dial: 01224 522166 
www.aberdeencity.gov.uk | Twitter: @AberdeenCC | Facebook.com/AberdeenCC 
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